

**Susan D. Ritenour**  
Secretary and Treasurer  
and Regulatory Manager

One Energy Place  
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

Tel 850.444.6231  
Fax 850.444.6026  
SDRITENO@southernco.com



January 19, 2005

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director  
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services  
Florida Public Service Commission  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard  
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for official filing are an original and fifteen copies of Gulf Power Company's revised Tariff Sheets listed below to change Rate Schedule GCSP, GoodCents Surge Protection, to Rate Schedule SP, Surge Protection. These are administrative changes to simplify the name of this product.

<u>Identification</u>	<u>New Sheet</u>	<u>Old Sheet</u>
Table of Contents	Twenty-Third Sheet No. ii Sixteenth Sheet No. iii Twenty-Eighth Sheet No. 6.2	Twenty-Second Sheet No. ii Fifteenth Sheet No. iii Twenty-Seventh Sheet No. 6.2
Rate Schedule SP	Second Sheet No. 6.79	First Sheet No. 6.79
Index	Nineteenth Sheet No. 7.1	Eighteenth Sheet No. 7.1
Contract Form	Second Sheet No. 7.42	First Sheet No. 7.42

Upon approval, please return a copy of the approved tariff sheets to my attention. If you have any questions, please contact Terry Davis, Supervisor of Treasury and Regulatory Matters, at 850.444.6253. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Susan D. Ritenour".

lw

cc: Beggs & Lane  
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire  
Florida Public Service Commission  
David Wheeler

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

00800 JAN 24 05

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

# Tariff Sheet

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE	EFFECTIVE DATE
1 of 3	

<u>Section</u>	<u>Description</u>
Section I	Description of Territory Served
Section II	Miscellaneous
Section III	Technical Terms and Abbreviations
Section IV	Rules and Regulations
Section V	List of Communities Served
Section VI	Rate Schedules
	RS - Residential Service
	GS - General Service - Non-Demand
	GSD - General Service - Demand
	LP - Large Power Service
	PX - Large High Load Factor Power Service
	OS - Outdoor Service
	BB - Budget Billing (Optional Rider)
	CR - Cost Recovery Clause - Fossil Fuel & Purchased Power
	PPCC - Purchased Power Capacity Cost Recovery Clause
	ECR - Environmental Cost Recovery Clause
	-- - Billing Adjustments and Payment of Bills
	ECC - Cost Recovery Clause - Energy Conservation
	FLAT-1 - Residential/Commercial FlatBill
	GSTOU - General Service Time-of-Use Conservation (Optional)
	GSDT - General Service - Demand - Time-of-Use Conservation (Optional)
	LPT - Large Power Service - Time-of-Use Conservation (Optional)
	PXT - Large High Load Factor Power Service - Time-of-Use Conservation (Optional)
	SBS - Standby and Supplementary Service
	ISS - Interruptible Standby Service
	RSVP - Residential Service Variable Pricing
	SP - Surge Protection
	RTP - Real Time Pricing
	CIS - Commercial/Industrial Service Rider (Optional)
	BERS - Building Energy Rating System (BERS)
	PV - Rate Rider PV - Photovoltaics (Optional Rider)
	MBFC - Military Base Facilities Charge (Optional Rider)

**TABLE OF CONTENTS**  
(continued)

PAGE	EFFECTIVE DATE
2 of 3	

<u>Section</u>	<u>Description</u>
Section VII	Standard Contract Forms
Form 1	Contract for Electric Power
Form 2	Contract for Electric Service for Resale
Form 3	Contract for Seasonal Electric Power
Form 4	Outdoor Service – Lighting Pricing Methodology – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 5	Contract for Street and General Area Lighting Service - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 6	Contract for Government Owned and Operated Housing
Form 7	Equipment Rental Lease and Maintenance Agreement
Form 8	Agreement for Underground Electric Construction by the Utility
Form 9	Agreement for Underground Construction Standards
Form 10	Application for Underground Service in an Overhead Area
Form 11	Contract for Time-of-Use Conservation Rate
Form 12	Request for Interconnection of Customer-Owned Generation
Form 13	Standby Service Agreement
Form 14	Standby Service Interconnection Agreement
Form 15	Agreement for Residential Advanced Energy Management Program
Form 16	Surge Protection Agreement – Rate Schedule SP
Form 17	Application for Underground Cost Estimate
Form 18	Guaranty Agreement
Form 19	Optional Relamping Service Agreement Customer-Owned Street and General Area Lighting - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 20	Optional Up Front Payment of Fixture(s) – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 21	Optional Up Front Payment of Additional Facilities – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 22	Contract Service Arrangement for the Provision of Service Under the Commercial/Industrial Service Rider
Form 23	Assignment of Lighting Service Contract – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 24	Customer-Owned Lighting Agreement (Without Relamping Service Provisions) - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 25	Landlord "Leave Service Active" Agreement



Section No. VI  
Twenty-Eighth Revised Sheet No. 6.2  
Canceling Twenty-Seventh Revised Sheet No. 6.2

PAGE	EFFECTIVE DATE
2 of 2	

<u>Designation</u>	<u>URSC</u>	<u>Classification</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>
RSVP	RS1	Residential Service Variable Pricing (Optional)	6.75
SP		Surge Protection	6.79
RTP		Real Time Pricing	6.80
CIS		Commercial/Industrial Service (Optional Rider)	6.84
BERS		Building Energy Rating System (BERS)	6.87
PV		Rate Rider PV - Photovoltaics (Optional Rider)	6.89
MBFC		Military Base Facilities Charge (Optional Rider)	6.91

ISSUED BY: Susan Story

**RATE SCHEDULE SP  
SURGE PROTECTION**

PAGE	EFFECTIVE DATE
1 of 1	

**AVAILABILITY:**

Available throughout the entire territory served by the Company on a first come-first serve basis subject to equipment availability. In order to receive this service, the Customer must sign a Surge Protection Agreement (Form 16).

**APPLICABILITY:**

Applicable to any customer who is taking electric service under Rate Schedule RS, FLAT-1, GS, GSD, GSDT, or GSTOU with a single phase self contained meter and a 200 amp or smaller main electrical panel. Service hereunder includes regular maintenance and replacement of the whole house surge arrester equipment installed by the Company between the meter and the meter base.

**MONTHLY RATES:**

The Customer will pay the appropriate RS, FLAT-1, GS, GSD, GSDT, or GSTOU monthly rate in addition to the charge below:

Equipment Charge: \$3.45 per month

**TERM OF AGREEMENT:**

Service under this Rate Schedule shall be on a month-to-month basis and shall continue until terminated by notice of either party to the other.

**TAX ADJUSTMENT:**

See Sheet No. 6.37

**FRANCHISE FEE BILLING:**

See Sheet No. 6.37

Service under this rate schedule is subject to Rules and Regulations of the Company and the Florida Public Service Commission.

**ISSUED BY:** Susan Story

## INDEX OF STANDARD CONTRACT FORMS

PAGE 1 of 2	EFFECTIVE DATE
----------------	----------------

<u>Contract</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>
Form 1	Contract for Electric Service	7.3
Form 2	Contract for Electric Service for Resale	7.5
Form 3	Contract for Seasonal Electric Power	7.11
Form 4	Outdoor Service – Lighting Pricing Methodology - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.13
Form 5	Contract for Street and General Area Lighting Service - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.16
Form 6	Contract for Government Owned and Operated Housing	7.17
Form 7	Equipment Rental Lease and Maintenance Agreement	7.23
Form 8	Agreement for Underground Electric Construction by the Utility	7.24
Form 9	Agreement for Underground Construction Standards	7.25
Form 10	Application for Underground Service in an Overhead Area	7.27
Form 11	Contract for Time-of-Use Conservation Rate	7.28
Form 12	Request for Interconnection of Customer-Owned Generation	7.29
Form 13	Standby Service Agreement	7.30
Form 14	Standby Service Interconnection Agreement	7.35
Form 15	Agreement for Residential Advanced Energy Management Program	7.41
Form 16	Surge Protection Agreement - Rate Schedule SP	7.42
Form 17	Application for Underground Cost Estimate	7.43
Form 18	Guaranty Agreement	7.44
Form 19	Optional Relamping Service Agreement Customer-Owned Street and General Area Lighting - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.45
Form 20	Optional Up Front Payment of Fixture(s) – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.47
Form 21	Optional Up Front Payment of Additional Facilities - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.48
Form 22	Contract Service Arrangement for the Provision of Service Under the Commercial/Industrial Service Rider	7.49
Form 23	Assignment of Lighting Service Contract – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.54
Form 24	Customer-Owned Lighting Agreement (Without Relamping Service Provisions) - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.55
Form 25	Landlord "Leave Service Active" Agreement	7.57
Form 26	Master Contract for Electric Service	7.59
Form 27	Premises Exhibit to Master Contract for Electric Service	7.61



Section No. VII  
Second Revised Sheet No. 7.42  
Canceling First Revised Sheet No. 7.42

**SURGE PROTECTION AGREEMENT**  
**Rate Schedule SP**  
**Form 16**

Name \_\_\_\_\_ Telephone \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_  
(please print)

Street Address \_\_\_\_\_

City \_\_\_\_\_ State \_\_\_\_\_ Zip \_\_\_\_\_

**FACILITIES FURNISHED:**

Gulf Power Surge Protection Equipment: Meter based whole house surge arrester device  
**Monthly Charge\* \$3.45**

\* Monthly charge does not include applicable governmental assessments, taxes or fees and is subject to revision in proceedings before the Florida Public Service Commission.

The undersigned Customer ("Customer") requests Gulf Power Company ("Company") to furnish the facilities described above and hereby agrees to take and pay for the same in accordance with and subject to the Company's Rate Schedule Surge Protection and Rules and Regulations for Electric Service on file in its office and on file with the Florida Public Service Commission or any changes therein as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission. In consideration of the supplying and maintenance of said facilities, the Customer hereby grants to the Company, the right to install, operate, and maintain its facilities described above together with the rights of ingress and egress to and from said facilities. All fixtures, equipment and material used in the installation, operation, and maintenance of said facilities shall remain at all times the property of the Company.

Billing under this Agreement shall not begin until the meter-based surge protector has been installed. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date set forth above, and shall continue on a month to month basis. Service under this Agreement may terminate upon reasonable notice by either party to the other.

By signing this Agreement, the Customer acknowledges that the Company disclaims any and all warranties, express or implied, concerning the facilities to be installed pursuant to this Agreement. The Company shall be held harmless in connection with the operation of the facilities installed pursuant to this Agreement. In the event the protective effectiveness of the facilities should be interrupted or fail for any reason, the Company's sole obligation shall be to repair or replace its facilities installed pursuant to this Agreement within a reasonable time after actual notice of the condition is received by the Company, and such interruption shall not constitute a breach of this contract, nor shall Gulf Power Company, its affiliates, officers, directors, or employees, be liable to the Customer or to third parties for damages by reason of such interruption or failure.

This Agreement supersedes all previous agreements or representations, either written or oral, heretofore in effect between the Company and the Customer, made in respect to matters herein contained, and when signed on behalf of both parties, this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Company and the Customer.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Applicant Signature (Referred to above as the Customer)

**Gulf Power Company**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Customer Account Number

\_\_\_\_\_  
Representative of Gulf Power

\_\_\_\_\_  
Meter Number

\_\_\_\_\_  
Representative of Gulf Power (Print Name)

**ISSUED BY:** Susan Story

**EFFECTIVE:**



## **Legislative Format**

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE 1 of 3	EFFECTIVE DATE April 20, 2004
----------------	----------------------------------

<u>Section</u>	<u>Description</u>
Section I	Description of Territory Served
Section II	Miscellaneous
Section III	Technical Terms and Abbreviations
Section IV	Rules and Regulations
Section V	List of Communities Served
Section VI	Rate Schedules
RS	- Residential Service
GS	- General Service - Non-Demand
GSD	- General Service - Demand
LP	- Large Power Service
PX	- Large High Load Factor Power Service
OS	- Outdoor Service
BB	- Budget Billing (Optional Rider)
CR	- Cost Recovery Clause - Fossil Fuel & Purchased Power
PPCC	- Purchased Power Capacity Cost Recovery Clause
ECR	- Environmental Cost Recovery Clause
--	- Billing Adjustments and Payment of Bills
ECC	- Cost Recovery Clause - Energy Conservation
FLAT-1	- Residential/Commercial FlatBill
GSTOU	- General Service Time-of-Use Conservation (Optional)
GSDT	- General Service - Demand - Time-of-Use Conservation (Optional)
LPT	- Large Power Service - Time-of-Use Conservation (Optional)
PXT	- Large High Load Factor Power Service - Time-of-Use Conservation (Optional)
SBS	- Standby and Supplementary Service
ISS	- Interruptible Standby Service
RSVP	- Residential Service Variable Pricing
<del>SPEPQ</del>	<del>- Surge Protection Enhanced Power Quality</del>
RTP	- Real Time Pricing
CIS	- Commercial/Industrial Service Rider (Optional)
BERS	- Building Energy Rating System (BERS)
PV	- Rate Rider PV - Photovoltaics (Optional Rider)
MBFC	- Military Base Facilities Charge (Optional Rider)

**TABLE OF CONTENTS**  
(continued)

PAGE 2 of 3	EFFECTIVE DATE June 28, 2002
----------------	---------------------------------

<u>Section</u>	<u>Description</u>
Section VII	Standard Contract Forms
Form 1	Contract for Electric Power
Form 2	Contract for Electric Service for Resale
Form 3	Contract for Seasonal Electric Power
Form 4	Outdoor Service – Lighting Pricing Methodology – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 5	Contract for Street and General Area Lighting Service - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 6	Contract for Government Owned and Operated Housing
Form 7	Equipment Rental Lease and Maintenance Agreement
Form 8	Agreement for Underground Electric Construction by the Utility
Form 9	Agreement for Underground Construction Standards
Form 10	Application for Underground Service in an Overhead Area
Form 11	Contract for Time-of-Use Conservation Rate
Form 12	Request for Interconnection of Customer-Owned Generation
Form 13	Standby Service Agreement
Form 14	Standby Service Interconnection Agreement
Form 15	Agreement for Residential Advanced Energy Management Program
Form 16	<del>Surge Protection Agreement – Rate Schedule SP</del> <del>Application for Service and Enhanced Power Quality Service Agreement – Rate</del>
Form 17	Application for Underground Cost Estimate
Form 18	Guaranty Agreement
Form 19	Optional Relamping Service Agreement Customer-Owned Street and General Area Lighting - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 20	Optional Up Front Payment of Fixture(s) – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 21	Optional Up Front Payment of Additional Facilities – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 22	Contract Service Arrangement for the Provision of Service Under the Commercial/Industrial Service Rider
Form 23	Assignment of Lighting Service Contract – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 24	Customer-Owned Lighting Agreement (Without Relamping Service Provisions) - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)
Form 25	Landlord "Leave Service Active" Agreement

PAGE 2 of 2	EFFECTIVE DATE April 20, 2004
----------------	----------------------------------

<u>Designation</u>	<u>URSC</u>	<u>Classification</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>
RSVP	RS1	Residential Service Variable Pricing (Optional)	6.75
<del>SPGGSP</del>		<del>GoodCents</del> -Surge Protection	6.79
RTP		Real Time Pricing	6.80
CIS		Commercial/Industrial Service (Optional Rider)	6.84
BERS		Building Energy Rating System (BERS)	6.87
PV		Rate Rider PV - Photovoltaics (Optional Rider)	6.89
MBFC		Military Base Facilities Charge (Optional Rider)	6.91



Section No. VI  
~~Second~~First Revised Sheet No. 6.79  
Canceling ~~First Revised~~Original Sheet No. 6.79

## RATE SCHEDULE SPGCSP ~~GOODCENTS~~-SURGE PROTECTION

PAGE	EFFECTIVE DATE
1 of 1	June 7, 2002

### AVAILABILITY:

Available throughout the entire territory served by the Company on a first come-first serve basis subject to equipment availability. In order to receive this service, the Customer must sign a GoodCents-Surge Protection Agreement (Form 16).

### APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to any customer who is taking electric service under Rate Schedule RS, FLAT-1, GS, GSD, GSDT, or GSTOU with a single phase self contained meter and a 200 amp or smaller main electrical panel. Service hereunder includes regular maintenance and replacement of the whole house surge arrester equipment installed by the Company between the meter and the meter base.

### MONTHLY RATES:

The Customer will pay the appropriate RS, FLAT-1, GS, GSD, GSDT, or GSTOU monthly rate in addition to the charge below:

Equipment Charge: \$3.45 per month

### TERM OF AGREEMENT:

Service under this Rate Schedule shall be on a month-to-month basis and shall continue until terminated by notice of either party to the other.

### TAX ADJUSTMENT:

See Sheet No. 6.37

### FRANCHISE FEE BILLING:

See Sheet No. 6.37

Service under this rate schedule is subject to Rules and Regulations of the Company and the Florida Public Service Commission.

ISSUED BY: Susan Story~~Travis Bowden~~

## INDEX OF STANDARD CONTRACT FORMS

PAGE 1 of 2	EFFECTIVE DATE June 28, 2002
----------------	---------------------------------

<u>Contract</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Sheet No.</u>
Form 1	Contract for Electric Service	<del>7.37-2</del>
Form 2	Contract for Electric Service for Resale	7.5
Form 3	Contract for Seasonal Electric Power	7.11
Form 4	Outdoor Service – Lighting Pricing Methodology - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.13
Form 5	Contract for Street and General Area Lighting Service - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.16
Form 6	Contract for Government Owned and Operated Housing	7.17
Form 7	Equipment Rental Lease and Maintenance Agreement	7.23
Form 8	Agreement for Underground Electric Construction by the Utility	7.24
Form 9	Agreement for Underground Construction Standards	7.25
Form 10	Application for Underground Service in an Overhead Area	7.27
Form 11	Contract for Time-of-Use Conservation Rate	7.28
Form 12	Request for Interconnection of Customer-Owned Generation	7.29
Form 13	Standby Service Agreement	7.30
Form 14	Standby Service Interconnection Agreement	7.35
Form 15	Agreement for Residential Advanced Energy Management Program	7.41
Form 16	<del>Application for Service and Good</del> <del>Cents</del> -Surge Protection Agreement - Rate Schedule <del>GCSP</del>	7.42
Form 17	Application for Underground Cost Estimate	7.43
Form 18	Guaranty Agreement	7.44
Form 19	Optional Relamping Service Agreement Customer-Owned Street and General Area Lighting - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.45
Form 20	Optional Up Front Payment of Fixture(s) – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.47
Form 21	Optional Up Front Payment of Additional Facilities - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.48
Form 22	Contract Service Arrangement for the Provision of Service Under the Commercial/Industrial Service Rider	7.49
Form 23	Assignment of Lighting Service Contract – Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.54
Form 24	Customer-Owned Lighting Agreement (Without Relamping Service Provisions) - Rate Schedule OS (Part I/II)	7.55
Form 25	Landlord "Leave Service Active" Agreement	7.57
Form 26	Master Contract for Electric Service	7.59
Form 27	Premises Exhibit to Master Contract for Electric Service	7.61

**APPLICATION FOR SERVICE  
AND  
GULF POWER ~~GoodCents~~-SURGE PROTECTION AGREEMENT  
Rate Schedule GCSP  
Form 16**

Name \_\_\_\_\_ Telephone \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_  
(please print)

Street Address \_\_\_\_\_ (City) \_\_\_\_\_

City \_\_\_\_\_ State \_\_\_\_\_ Zip \_\_\_\_\_

**FACILITIES FURNISHED:**

Gulf Power ~~GoodCents~~ Surge Protection Equipment:

**Meter based whole house surge arrester device** **Total Base-Monthly Charge\*** **\$3.45**

\*Base Monthly charge does not include applicable governmental assessments, taxes or fees and is subject to revision in rate-proceedings before the Florida Public Service Commission.

The undersigned Customer ("Customer") requests Gulf Power Company ("Company") to furnish the facilities described above and hereby agrees to take and pay for the same in accordance with and subject to the Company's Rate Schedule ~~GoodCents~~-Surge Protection and Rules and Regulations for Electric Service on file in its office and on file with the Florida Public Service Commission or any changes therein as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission. In consideration of the supplying and maintenance of said facilities, the Customer hereby grants to the Company, the right to install, operate, and maintain its facilities described above together with the rights of ingress and egress to and from said facilities. All fixtures, equipment and material used in the installation, operation, and maintenance of said facilities shall remain at all times the property of the Company.

Billing under this Agreement shall not begin until the meter-based surge protector has been installed. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date set forth above, and shall continue on a month to month basis. Service under this Agreement may terminate upon reasonable notice by either party to the other.

By signing this ~~Agreement~~ application, the Customer acknowledges that the Company disclaims any and all warranties, express or implied, concerning the facilities to be installed pursuant to this ~~Agreement~~ application. The Company shall be held harmless in connection with the operation of the facilities installed pursuant to this ~~Agreement~~ application. In the event the protective effectiveness of the facilities should be interrupted or fail for any reason, the Company's sole obligation shall be to repair or replace its facilities installed pursuant to this ~~Agreement~~ application within a reasonable time after actual notice of the condition is received by the Company, and such interruption shall not constitute a breach of this contract, nor shall Gulf Power Company, its affiliates, officers, directors, or employees, be liable to the Customer or to third parties for damages by reason of such interruption or failure.

This ~~Application and Agreement~~ supersedes all previous agreements or representations, either written or oral, heretofore in effect between the Company and the Customer, made in respect to matters herein contained, and when signed on behalf of both parties, this ~~Application and Agreement~~ constitutes the entire agreement between the Company and the Customer.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Applicant Signature (Referred to above as the Customer)

\_\_\_\_\_  
Customer Account Number

\_\_\_\_\_  
Meter Number

**Gulf Power Company**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Representative of Gulf Power

\_\_\_\_\_  
Representative of Gulf Power (Print Name)